Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Frey, Gregory </0=DHS5/0U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GREGORY.FREY >

To: "McCormack, Luke </Q=DHS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Luke.mccormackf{b)e) |
"Etzel, Jeanne </O=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROIID
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jeanne.etzel | 0)(E)

CC: "Beckman, Paul </0=DH5/0U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Paul Beckman=";
"Frosell, Paul </O=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
{FYCIBOHF235PDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Paul frosell>"

Subject: FW: URGENT - NEED the list of all VIPS who are using webrmail
Date: 2015/07/20 09:58:04
Importance: High
Priority: Urgent
Type: Note

From the service desk, the following have access to webmail.

User  ANMS2

User  Bunnell, Stevan E
User  Chavez, Richard
User  Gottfried, Jordan
User 1CJ

User  Kronisch, Matthew
User  Marrone, Christian
User Meyer, Jonathan
User  Rosen, Paul

User  Shahoulian, David
User  Silvers, Robert
User  Taylor, Francis X
User Veitch, Alexandra
User  Waters, Erin

There is no formal process for requesting access. The default position is no access to webmail. Virtually
all requests come through the USM CoS.

From: Peterson, Robert

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:54 AM

To: Frey, Gregory <Gregory.Frey[®)®)

Cc: Peterson, Robert <robert.w.petersonfb)e) |

Subject: FW: URGENT - NEED the list of all VIPS who are using webmail
Importance: High

See below... I'll get the org codes

Robert W Peterson, CISM, CGEIT, PMII, COR [l
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Service Delivery Manager

Headquarters Services Division
Department of Homeland Security

{b}(6)
From: |©)©) |CTR)
Sent:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Mlonday, July 20, 2015 9:51 AM

To: Peterson, Robert; Reig, Jorge; Schiro, Daniel {CTR); IT Support
Cc: Kettell, Kent
Subject: RE: URGENT - NEED the list of all VIPS who are using webmail
Importance: High

Goed morning all,

Users with external webmail access are include below:

User ANMS2Z

User  Bunnell, Stevan E
User Chavez, Richard
User Gottfried, Jordan
User JCI

User  Kronisch, Matthew
User Marrone, Christian
User Meyer, Jonathan
User Rosen, Paul

User  Shahoulian, David
User  Silvers, Robert
User  Taylor, Francis X
User  Veitch, Alexandra
User  Waters, Erin
Thank you,
{b)(6)

ervice Desk/Delivery Manager

DHS HQ IT-NOVA
{b)(6)

From: Peterson, Robert

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:38 AM
To: Reig, Jorge; Schiro, Daniel (CTR); [0 CTR); IT Support

Cc: Peterson, Robert; Kettell, Kent

Subject: URGENT - NEED the list of all VIPS who are using webmail
Importance: High

Need this list in 15 min for Mr Frey.

Please call/email to me.
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Thanks,
Bob

Robert W Peterson, CISM, CGEIT, PMII, COR 1l
Service Delivery Manager
Headguarters Services Division

Department of Homeland Security
(D)E)

Sender: Frey, Gregory </0=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GREGORY.FREY >

Recipient: "McCormack, Luke </0=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT )/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Luke.mccormack{{b {5}

"Etzel, Jeanne </0=DHS5{OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROOP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jeanne.etze{B)E)

"Beckman, Paul </Q=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GRUUJF
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIFIENTS/CN=Paul Beckman>";
"Frosell, Paul </0=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
{(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Paul frosell>"

Sent Date: 2015/07/20 09:58:03
Delivered Date: 2015/07/20 09:58:04
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